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MEMORANDUM

JUL 3D Pi e 10
JuLy 30, 1999
Al Lo AND
REFUATING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (S. MOSES)
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (C. KEATING\ﬁﬁsgﬁ}
DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (MAKIN)
RE: DOCKET NO. 940548-GU - PETITION FOR INCLUSION OF

INVESTMENT IN WEWAHITCHKA EXPANSION PROJECT IN RATE BASE
BY ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-94-0833-FOF-GU, issued July 11,
1994, Docket No. 940548-GU should be closed administratively. By
the Commission’s Order, this docket was kept open for St. Joe
Natural Gas Company (SJNG) to file, upon completion of each phase
of pipeline construction, cost reports for staff review. The Order
directed that this docket should be closed administratively 1if,
upon review of SJING’s final phase construction cost report, staff
found no material variance between projected and actual costs for
the project. SJING filed its final phase construction cost report
on July 16, 19%9. Upon review, staff finds no material variance
between projected and actual construction costs for the project.
Therefore, pursuant—te.Order No. PSC-94-0833-FOF-GU, this docket

should now ?iiiiijed administratively.
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